Jennifer L. Kunka

From: —

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 10:14 AM
To: : Jennifer L. Kunka

Subject: ' RE: CASA

Jennifer,

Thanks!

From: Jennifer L. Kunka

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 10:14 AM
To:i

Subject: RE: CASA

I just wanted you to know that we're following up on these students. We have an appointment scheduled for_
later this week. We're still working on getting a response from

--Jennifer

Jennifer L. Kunka, Ph.D.
Associate Provost for Advising
Francis Marion University
Florence, South Carolina
Phone: 843.661.1520

Email: jkunka@fmarion.edu

From: [

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 2:37 PM
To: Jennifer L. Kunka

Subject: CASA

Jennifer,

I realize that CASA is just getting underway, and I hope I'm not dumping too much more work on you, but you asked us
to make you aware of any students about whom we had concerns. I have two students I feel the need to bring to your
attention. Both are in my [ C 255

one is N <tudent no. I She took this same class with me last semester and failed it. So far, we
have had a quiz and an an exam, and she has not passed either.

The other is [N student no. | lllHis grades on both of these early assignments were exceptionally low.

Whenever I see low grades, particularly on exams, I ask the students to come see me. Hopefully these two will. That
said, I would ask if you might talk with them as well, particularly | ll} Thanks!



